



**PLENIPOTENTIARY
CONFERENCE (PP-02)**

**Addendum 1 to
Document 4-E
6 November 2001
Original: Russian**

MARRAKESH, 23 SEPTEMBER - 18 OCTOBER 2002

PLENARY MEETING

Note by the Secretary-General

**CANDIDACY FOR THE POST OF DIRECTOR OF
THE RADIOCOMMUNICATION BUREAU**

Further to the information contained in Document 3, I have pleasure in transmitting to the Conference, in annex, the following candidacy for the post of Director of the Radiocommunication Bureau:

Mr Valery Victorovich TIMOFEEV (Russian Federation)

Yoshio UTSUMI
Secretary-General

Annex: 1

Moscow, 6 November 2001

From: The Minister
Ministry for Communications and Informatization of the Russian Federation

To: Mr Y. Utsumi, ITU Secretary-General

Our Ref.: 7761

Dear Sir,

I have the honour to inform you that the Russian Federation is putting forward the Deputy Minister of the Russian Federation for Communications and Informatization, Mr Valery Victorovich TIMOFEEV, as a candidate for the post of Director of the ITU Radiocommunication Bureau.

Mr Timofeev is well known to the international communications community as a highly qualified specialist in the fields of satellite and terrestrial radiocommunications, radio and television broadcasting and regulation of use of the radio-frequency spectrum and geostationary satellite orbit at the national and international levels.

He is thoroughly conversant with all aspects of the work of the Radiocommunication Bureau, including the work of its study groups. He has an in-depth knowledge of the Radio Regulations and of the rules of procedure which govern the secretariat's everyday work on the coordination and recording of frequency assignments.

Mr Timofeev has worked within the ITU secretariat and has participated in many ITU conferences. In 1993, he chaired the World Radiocommunication Conference, and at the 1994 Plenipotentiary Conference he was elected to serve on the twelve-member ITU Radio Regulations Board, a post to which he was re-elected in 1998. He is a Doctor of Science and has a large number of scientific publications and inventions to his name. He has a command of both English and French.

Given Mr Timofeev's professional standing and wide-ranging practical experience, I am confident that as Director of the Radiocommunication Bureau he would make a worthy contribution to resolving the issues currently facing ITU as a whole and its Radiocommunication Bureau in particular.

Yours faithfully,

L.D. REIMAN

Attachment: Curriculum vitae of Mr V.V. Timofeev (4 pages)

CURRICULUM VITAE

Family name: TIMOFEEV
First name: Valery
Date of birth: 26 September 1938
Nationality: Russian
Civil status: Married, with one daughter
Languages: Russian, English and French
Academic degree: Doctor of Sciences Diploma
Current position: Deputy Minister of the Russian Federation
for Communications and Informatization
Deputy Chairman, State Radio-Frequency
Commission

Official address: ul. Tverskya 7, Moscow, 103375 Russia
Tel.: +7 095 2927200
Fax: +7 095 2302097



Education

1968 - 1970 All-Union Academy for Foreign Trade, Moscow
Diploma in International Economics

1965 - 1967 Postgraduate Course at the State Radio Research Institute (NIIR),
Moscow
Doctor of Sciences diploma

1956 - 1961 Moscow Electrotechnical Institute of Communications
Diploma in Radio Engineering

Career

1999 - present Deputy Minister for Communications and Informatization of the Russian
Federation

March 1992 - present Deputy Chairman, State Radio-Frequency Commission of the Russian
Federation

1978 - 1992 Head of the Electromagnetic Compatibility, Radio-Frequency Spectrum
Management and International Cooperation Department of the State
Radio Research Institute (NIIR)

1974 - 1978 Head of the Division of Electromagnetic Compatibility and Coordination
of Space and Terrestrial Radio Systems, NIIR

1970 - 1974 Engineer in the secretariat of ITU's International Frequency Registration
Board

1961 - 1970 Senior Research Fellow (1968), Chief Designer (1966), Senior Engineer
(1963), Engineer

During his years of employment with the State Radio Research Institute, Mr Timofeev accumulated extensive professional experience in the fields of radio-wave propagation, frequency spectrum planning, development of national EMC standards and the design of satellite communication and television and radio broadcasting systems. For many years, he was responsible for the international coordination of satellite communication systems and headed national delegations at frequency assignment coordination meetings with other administrations.

As Deputy Minister for Communications and Informatization of the Russian Federation, Mr Timofeev is currently directly responsible for matters pertaining to effective radio-frequency spectrum management, the development of television and radio broadcasting and the deployment and operation of the national satellite communication and broadcasting system, as well as for the Russian Administration's participation in the work of various international bodies, including the International Telecommunication Union, the European Conference of Postal and Telecommunications Administrations (CEPT), INTERSPUTNIK, Intelsat and Eutelsat. On the initiative and with the direct involvement of Mr Timofeev, Acts and Government Decrees of the Russian Federation were drawn up and adopted for the purpose of establishing favourable legal conditions for the use of radio facilities within the territory of Russia and for the harmonization of national and international frequency allocations.

In recognition of his major contribution to the development of cooperation with international organizations and of his high level of professionalism, the Russian Government awarded Mr Timofeev the "Order of International Friendship" and "Distinguished Communications Worker of the Russian Federation" award.

International activities

Since 1968, Mr Timofeev has participated in the meetings of various ITU bodies, including plenipotentiary conferences (1982, 1989, 1992, 1994 and 1998), the Council, world (administrative) radiocommunication conferences (1974, 1977, 1979, 1985, 1987, 1988, 1992, 1993, 1995, 1997 and 2000), world telecommunication development conferences (1994 and 1997), radiocommunication assemblies (1993, 1995, 1997 and 2000), the 1996 World Telecommunication Policy Forum, preparatory meetings for ITU-R conferences, and meetings of the ITU-R (CCIR) study groups. Mr Timofeev has served as the head or deputy head of national delegations at several ITU conferences and meetings.

In 1993, thanks to his extensive working experience within ITU, he successfully chaired the World Radiocommunication Conference and was Vice-Chairman of the Radiocommunication Assembly. At the 1994 and 1998 Plenipotentiary Conferences, he was elected to serve as a member of the ITU Radio Regulations Board, of which he was Vice-Chairman in 1997 and Chairman in 1998.

Mr Timofeev participates in the work of regional organizations such as the European Conference of Postal and Telecommunications Administrations (CEPT) and the Regional Commonwealth in the field of Communications (RCC). In particular, he has for a number of years been Chairman of the RCC commission responsible for radio-frequency spectrum management and EMC matters.

In recognition of his high level of professionalism, Mr Timofeev was awarded the ITU Silver Medal and the CCIR Honorary Diploma.

Scientific activities

Mr Timofeev is the author of more than 60 scientific publications on various aspects of radiocommunication and broadcasting, satellite communications, frequency planning, EMC and international cooperation in the field of communications.

He is a co-author of five monographs and the author or co-author of nine patents on different inventions in the field of radiocommunication.

He is a member of the International Communications Academy and a corresponding member of the K.E. Tsiolkovsky Academy of Cosmonautics.

Mr Timofeev has extensive experience in the field of radio-frequency spectrum management at both the national and international levels, is fully conversant with the acute problems facing the International Telecommunication Union as a whole and its Radiocommunication Bureau in particular, and has a high-level scientific background and wide-ranging practical leadership experience in the context of scientific teams working on complex scientific and technical problems, as well as in all areas of the radiocommunication sector, including major Russian enterprises and the State Radio-Frequency Service of the Russian Federation.
